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September 22, 2021

TO: Anupma Prakash, Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor
Alexis Knabe, Interim Vice Chancellor, Student Affairs
Nettie La Belle-Hamer, Interim Vice Chancellor, Research
Julie Queen, Vice Chancellor, Administrative Services
Charlene Stern, Interim Vice Chancellor, Rural, Community & Native Education

FROM: Daniel M. White, Chancellor @é{ﬁ

RE: International Travel to U.S. State Department “Level 4 - Do Not Travel” Countries

In light of heightened COVID-19 Delta variant spread in many countries, as of September 22,
2021, travel for university faculty, staff or students on university funding to countries designated
by the United States Department of State as “Level 4 - Do Not Travel” will generally not be
approved. Exceptions may be considered but will require justification on why the travel is
essential and must include a mitigation plan approved in advance. This does not affect
previously-approved travel.

Please convey this to your units and ask that no international travel requests to Level 4 countries
be submitted through the University of Alaska Concur system unless it has been approved by
you as an exception.

Let me know if you have any questions.

DMW:jdp

cc: Amanda Lash, Travel Manager, University of Alaska Fairbanks
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